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Request for Letter of Interest Solicitation #22-003 
Family Intensive Treatment (FIT) Team for Broward County 

Program Bidders Conference to Submit Questions 

 

Questions and Answers 
1. Question: Does BBHC have an annualized number of cases the provider needs to 

serve? 
 
Response: Yes, an unduplicated number of clients will be required. At this time 
the number is 65 unduplicated clients 
 

2. Question: Is this team paid based on fee for service of based on Case Rate? 
 
Response: The team is paid on 1/12 payment for the total contract amount for 
having the staff available. 
 

3. Question: Is the expectation for the proposal to address based on one FIT team?  
 
Response: Yes 
 

4. Question: If for some reason, we don’t serve the amount of people will there be 
penalties? 
 
Response: There is no financial penalty established at this time, however the 
goals are expected to be attained. 
 

5. Question: Staffing requirements, is this clear only one peer specialist?  
 
Response: The amount of staff and service requirements are listed in the RLI. 
 

6. Question: What is the funding amount? 
 
Response: The amount is listed in the Request for Letter of Interest.  
 


